Parks and Recreation

Nouy s wWwNRe

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

August 22" 2022

6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609
Call to Order

Roli Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of July 25" minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

None

New Business

a. Approval of Park Train Policy for operating two trains at once.

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report:
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:

Finance Committee Report:

m o 0O ®

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuais with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 25th, 2022
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:35 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch

PRESENT: Alworden, Branch, Hoffman, Rusch, Sova

ABSENT: Aimar, Blower

Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion

carried unanimously.

1.

2.

3.

4.
1.
2.
3.
a.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11
12.
13.

1190z

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
July 25t 2022
6:30pm

Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of June 27" minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

it is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Pubtlic Hearing

None

New Business

a. Approval of Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan.

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report:
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:

Finance Committee Report:

monw

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment



5. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Alworden, to approve june 27, 2022 meeting minutes
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Expenditures for June 2022 as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None

8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business:

2|9

A. Approval of Financial Forecast and Capital Iimprovement Plan.
Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova, to approve Financial Forecast and Capital
Improvement Plan. Roll call vote required.
Ayes: Alworden, Branch, Hoffman, Rusch, Sova
Nayes: None
Absent: Aimar, Blower

Motion carried unanimously.

B. Old Business: None

C. Reports:

A.

Parks:

Roethke Park: Summer concert series is going well and we have had good turn outs at
all of them so far. The food truck is a big hit and people seem to really enjoy having that
option. We have begun adding in the new train connection to prepare for operating two
trains for haunted train ride. The waterfall is completely removed now and we are
working on getting the landscaping done and seeded.

Roberts Park: We have opened up the area between the large oak tree and the disc golf
course and when you enter the park from the trail from Ohern Road you really get a great
new look into the disc course. Soccer fields have been aerated and fertilized and are
looking better but the lack of rain is not helping. Having an irrigation system has saved
us! The new sand volleyball league is doing well and enjoying the park, we are adding a
water hydrant by the courts to allow them to wash off before getting into their cars after
games.

DRAFT



DRAFT

¢ Community Park: Courts are busy with basketball and Pickleball.

¢ Day Park: None

s Sports and Programs: Day Camp, sand volleyball and the pool are in operation at this
time.

¢ Nature Center Preserve: The grant work is completed and we have completed the
punch list for Wobig’s work. We are waiting for Wolgast to finish up some electrical and
painting so we can complete their punch list.

» Events: None

D. Other Business:

A. Park Director Corriveau will be having hip surgery September 1°t and will be out
of office for 4 weeks. Another surgery will be scheduled for January 2023. Town
Manager Taylor has approved to keep maintenance employee (Skiendziel) on
staff to help Assistant Director Sutherland throughout both surgeries. He asked
commissioners to help as much as possible with the Haunted Train weekends
scheduled October 7th-8th, and October 14th-15%

B. Roethke poolis leaking again. Corriveau suggested a new concrete bottom for
the pool in the future, or propose a splash park at Roberts Park to replace older
pool.

C. Thomas Township Farmers Market will be held at Robert’s Park on Mondays
starting August 1%- October 10%™. Taylor Schomaker {from Schomaker’s Farm) has
offered to organize and already has 12 vendors committed to the first market.
Food trucks and live music are also planned.

D. Rusch suggested that the August 22" Parks Commission meeting move to the
Nature Center Preserve. New location will be posted to public.

3 | 2o g e Paclk Comomirascoan Minutes Juty 2 5,2022



DRAFT

E. Adjournment: Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Alworden to adjourn the
meeting at 7:37 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, July 25, 2022 at the Public Safety
Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw M! 48609.



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  August 22™ 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of August Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve August 2022 expenditures totaling $33,698.71 with individual fund totals as
follows:

Administration............ S 8,176.25
Swim Programs............cooiiiiiiiii 4,121.63
Adult Softball........ ... 967.96
Operations and Maintenance ..............ccceeeeieennnn.. 13,845.98
Special Events. ..o 2,689.04
Day Camp......oooiimiiiiii i 3,717.03

BN s TP 180.82



o]
3
S~
p=4
]
1y
=
o]
)
<
>
p
o
B
i

18°6¢€ Pz 182 ‘€hI 5C2'9LT‘8 9L 65L°VE 06°70°8¢€2 MOTLWVALS INIWAY zGi dag TRI0g
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 AFLLAO TTYLIAYD 000 0LE-CGL-10T
0070 00706172 00°0 00°0 0070617 ONINIVAL ¥ NOILLYONGH 000 096-2G.-101
00°0 00°0GL'2 00°0 00°0 00057 ONIHSITANd ¥ ONIINIYd 000" T06-25.-1071
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADILON T¥OAT 000°006-25.-707
00705 00°201 00°0 007201 0002 STYDISAHI LNEWAOTAWI 000 9£8-2GL~10T
€0°LE VL 629 00°0 97 0LE 00700071 SADTANES TYNOTSSHIONA 000 LI8-25L-101
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0C SEDTANAS QALDVHINOD 000 018-26L-101
5978 06°2.8 00°0 0628 00°GG6 SANG % dIHSUAEWEN 000 bOB-2SL-T01
000 00°288 00°0 00°0 00" 288 11a0nv 000 £08-25L-T071
00°0 007965 0T 000 00°0 007966071 F33 NOTIWVMLSINIKHAVY 000 0D08~25L-T07
L 11T (00" zLT) 00°0 00°2L9°T 0070067 ALINYNI/ETN0A 301330 SATT S ONIIWV¥IGO 00D Gbi-25.-1071
0e-12g 6€°bGL 2 v6 101 19°6¥L 00°006'¢ SATTAANS ONTLVNAAO 000 0bL-25L-101
82°9¢€ EF 9161 b €6 LG E98 00°08E T AROD S NEWIEOM 000°614-2SL-101
80 8€ 96° 065’6 017066 Py €L8'G 00 B2 ST NOTILNFI¥LNOD ¥HXOTIWIT NOISNZA 000 RTIL-754-T07
9G°6€ ¥8'pC2 00°0 9T LbT 00" ZLE LITIEYSIA WddL ONOT ZONVEOSNI 00£°9TL~25L-T01
S€°8€E ST 997 ‘T 00°0 G8 116 00°8LE'Z FONYUASNI TYINIQ 002 91L-25L-7071
vESH Z1°0bL 00°0 88°€T9 00" BGE’T AITT/AYSIA WAL IMOHS/NOTISIA 00T 9TL-25i-107T
ST L8 66 GEL LT1°6b 1%°686°F 00°GeL'S INOODDY SONIAYS HITYAH 060°91L-25L-107T
98" €l 20°1z0’'z2t 00°0 86°16€£'6 00 €1V ‘18 ADNYYNSNI HLTYIH 000" 9TL-25L-101
SPob Sy HZT L 62°61S GG 6E8'Y 00°b96 ‘11 NOILAGIYINGD ¥IAOTIWI ¥O1d N00"6T/L-25/~101
S8°09 P2 88L°6 B8 'v06 T 9L " TT1Z'ST 00°000°52 ATANOH 3WIL-IY¥d SIDYM 000 S0L-2GL-T07
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 0070 00" 000'¢€ 440 AYd A¥Q WDIS 00K E0L-2GL-707
2L 8 2GS BES T P8 €51 8y 1961 00 000t SANOAG ANFJTLS-IMYTIYS 0GZv0L L1001
GL"8E 69°060'GL 65 €9L D 1€ €80 LY 00" VE5 221 HNTL=TI0S SHINYIVS Lm0
MOTIYHLE ] Rlatelel
cauny nuadRy
86°8 07°99¢‘L89 00'625°9 08 €BLLY 00051 GG/ ANIATYE TYLOL
868 02°99¢€ .89 0076259 08 €8L'LY 00" 06T 'GSL 0 adeg Traol
00°0 00°062°F1 00°0 00°0 00°06Z'%1 NOILOTINLNGD/SNOTIYNOG 000°GL9-000-1071
00°0 0070099 00°0 00°0 00°009'9 SLNIWITUDY ASVIT 00Z°'199-000-~107
08°6€ 00°G1G‘Y 00°0 0076862 007006 L TYILNIY NOITIAVA 000°.99-000-107
Ze'€ 00°LZ1'2 00°0 00 €L 00°00Z2'2 SNOTSSEINOD 000°0G9-000-10T
00°8€EY (00°061) 00702 007069 007006 SATYS GO0T6EO-000-101
19°801 (00°G1G6'T) 00°0EF ‘T 00°'GTI1'AL 007009 L1 SWYEH0Ad WIMS 000 BF9-000-101
011 00°699 ‘62 0070 00168 00700008 NIVEL 000 LP9-000-1071
[ ANANS (08" vET'L) 00°08€°1 08°FET'62 00°000°‘22 dW¥D A¥d 00C"GPS-000-101
00°v1 0070621 000 007012 00°006°T TIYHL00d 9¥Td S3AA WRIDOUd TLLT0F9-000-T07
0070 0070061 00°0 00°0 0070061 MTYM/NOYT MG 0LL°0VS~000-101
§9°L1Z (0070002 00°0 00°00L’E 007 00L"1 TIYHATTION SHHS SWYHO0Ud 69L°0b9-000-101
£V 8 00°01F ‘9 00°0 007066 00°000"L AEAHDEY SHII WYED0¥d 89/ °0r3-000~101
00°0 00700579 00°0 00°0 0070069 TIYELINSYE 533 WYHD0Ed LGLT0P9-000-TCT
0070 00°00G6‘L 00°0 00°0 00°00G 'L SOINITD ST WYHO0Ud 59L°0F9~000-T01
06769 0070221 00°0 00°08L'2 00°000'% TIVELIOS TTNAY SIFI WWIOONA G3L 0F9-000-101
6L°1 00°06L‘2 0070 00706 0070082 TIVALIOS HLNOA SAF3 WYYOOEd Y9L70p9-000-101
£6°9¢€ 00°GL8°¢€T 007669 ‘€ 00°GZ1'8 00700022 MEADNOS 5333 WYHHONd £9/°009-000-1C1
00°0 00°000°009 00°0 00°0 007000009 INYYD NO0T996-000-1071
oo adeg
SDNUDHA DN
TENANED -~ 101
aasn (TYIONEY)  TYWEON (ISYANDEA) ASYIAONI (TYIRIONSEY)  TYIION TASANH (THONENY
1504 % ADNYTYE 2702/1€/8B0 HLNOW 2202/1£/80 £L-2508
ATAVTIYVAY ¥Od ALIALLOY JONYIYE OLA
Z207/1£/80 DNIANA dOIYZd drysumo] sewoyl :gqg
INATAG 1 IBEQN
G/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od Id0ddy IUNLIANIIXE ONY FONIAHM Wd €2:10 2207/GS1/80



00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 ).-:@H mdm 3 ONIININd

086 00" €61 00" 8% 00°88L°C 00T iEe ‘2 SWVMLNGD
00°0 00°80T 000 00°0 a0°ROT O TLYHNAO
62 €01 (96" 12) 96 £8E 968/ 006G/ ONILYEEA0 one -
00°0 00°8¢ 00°0 000 no- 8z 5 NIWNHOM 00o”
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOTIASININOD ¥IXQTIWT ¥OId coo-
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ITMNOH FWIL-IMVd S3DYM 00675
TIV¥ELI0S 110aY
0070 00°062°2 00°0 00°0 00°082'2 TIYELIOS HLOOA - b9/ 3deg T1Rl0g
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NIHGITENd 7 ONILNINA 600 T06-¥9(-T0T
00°0 00°006 00°0 0070 00°006 SIMIHS-1 SATTAANS ONTIVYEJO0 0L 0bL-b3L-T0T
0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00° 006 S3ITdANS ANTLVHEIO 000" 0VL-b3L-101
00°0 00762 00°0 00°0 00°6¢ AROD S NIWNHOM 000 61i-b9/-101
00°0 00°SL 00°0 00°0 00°GL NOTLAGI¥INGD WAAROTIWT ¥OId 000 GTL-F3L-10T
0070 00°06L 0070 00°0 00°05L ATYNOH IWIL-I¥V¥d SIOYM 000°60L-b92L-T0T
TIYELIOS HINOA - 9L 3dag
6% 1€ $9°9L2°0T 00°0 GE'ETL'Y 00'000°GT MADD0S - €9. 3deg 1Elol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIININd 000 106-£9.-101
0070 00°06T 00°0 0070 007081 H5I¥Ad NON-SIITA4NS DNILYVEILO0 00L 0FL-£9L-T0T
00°0 0070061 0070 00°0 0070061 SNOISSADONOD-5IITd4ENS GLY OPL-£9L-T0 4
8L°179 0L"LZ8 00°0 0£°225°1 00°05€'2 SIMIHS-1 SIITAANS SNILVIELO 00€ " 0PL-€9L-T
0682 LG 68LE 00°0 ErP 0161 00°00€°S SH11ddNS ONTLYHEAO 000 QbL-E9L-101
z0°21 96" GLT 00°0 V0 b2 00°007 drHOD § ., NAWMHEOM D00 6T1L-£94-1071
89°€2 19°18¢€ 00°0 667811 00" 006 NOILOGININGD WIXOTIWT ¥oId 000 G1/-€9/-101
96°0€ 18 15b°¢€ 00°0 6T°885'T 00°000°S ATUNOH 3WIL-IYNYd SIDYM 000 S0L-E€2L-T0GT
MADD0S - £9¢ adag
29 L G8'ETE’8 00°0 517989 00°0006 SHYNOOHA SNEZTLID MOTNFES - TRI0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 a0 o ONIHSITANG 3 ONIINIXA 00N INE-29/-T0T
297 L G8 EIL '8 00°0 GT 989 0070006 SATT44NS DNIIVYEEO 00C 0kL-Z29L-707
SWYHO0Nd SNIZILID YMOINIS - Z9L 1deg
£€9°€9 BE HEG'TT £€9°121°0 79°8L8 02 00°¢€18°2¢ SWYMOOMA WIMS - 19. 3dag [e10l
67811 (L2°29%) 00°0 L7°296'¢ noronc’z IONYNIINIVW/SHIVE I 000 066-19.-107
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd % ONIINIYd 000 106-19L-10T
pb9c€ 60°E€T0°S 00°0 16 €L8'Z 00" .88 'L S3I7d4NS ONILYYIIO 000 0FL-T9L-107T
G0°'8¥%2 (26°211) LL"2CS 257881 00°9L AW0D S, NIWMNIOM 000" 6T1L-19L-10T
61" 8L €7 b6¢e 91°68¢ LG°G650'1 0070381 NOTLOSIHINGD WHIXOTIWT 9014 000 G1L-19L-101
LG9 §9°107°L 0L 6LL E GE R6LET 00700012 ATYO0H IWIL-L¥Yd S3IOYM 000 60L-19.-101
SWYdo0ud WIMS - 19/ 3idoqg
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 20°0 DMULSNOD/NOILISINDIY ALITIOVS - 964 3dag 1¥30Q
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINARNIAOHINT TY.LIAYD 000 VL6-9GL-T01
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 mmuH>mmo TYNOISSII0Nd 000 L18-9G/-101
soIiniipuadxy
aNAd ONILYYAdO TYdENID - 101 pung
agsn (TYIRIONEY)  TYINON (ASYMIDHAA) FSYAUONT (TYRHONEY)  TYWHON 13204 QHINAWY NOTLLATMDSHA MAFHAN 19D
1908 % FONVIVH 220¢/1€/80 HLNOW 2202/1€/80 £2-2202
ITEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY AONYIYE QLA
2z02/1€/80 ONIGNZ QOIYEd drysumol, sewoyy 44

G/2 :obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Q4 IdOddd JE0LIANIIXE NV JNNIATY W €7




807621 (89 b0OT) 00°0 89" b9k no-0er NOTINITHINOGD ¥EXOTANT NOTISNEJ NONTRI/A-0/7~10T
LG 0FZ'Z (LT 2V9) 00°0 LT°2L9 00°0€ ILNOODJOY SONIAVS HITYIH 0G0 9TL-0LL-T0T
000 0070 00°0 00'0 0070 FONUASNT HITYEH 00C 9TL-0LL-T0T
082S 20°0%€’2 ¥8 96¢ 86°6€9°C 00°000°G NOTLASTHINGD MIAOTIWT ¥OT14 000 GTL-00LL-T0T
472834 SP"G08°1 0" G81 GG K691 00°006'¢€ TYTHOLINYE SEOVM NO0 Z1L-0Li-101
88 LY €9°06L°1¢ Z8°100°S LET 602762 00°000°1S A0 3WIL-LNYd 5E0OVM 000 G0L 0l
18796 17021 00°0 XARAR: MY nnrono’y KTHAOH 3WIL-TT0d SIOVM 00T RO e
AONYMALNLIYW ¥ SNOLLYH:
98°¢2 LLTOT'T 00°0 £2°5v¢ 00 Lk 'T TIVEAIATION - 69L
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 ANIUSITHAL ? ONILNINJ 000" 106-694-101
60°8ET (£2°66) 00°0 £7°GbE n0°0%7 5AITd4ANS ONTIVNIELO 000 0bL-69/-107
00°0 00°LE 00°0 0070 00°LE V0D 5\ NIWMHOM 000 6TL-69.-T0T
00°0 00091 00°0 00°0 007097 NOILAGIMINOD MIACTIWNI YOI4 CO0 GTL-69L-T07
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000 T THNOH FWTL-IMNVd SIOYM 000 60L-69.-107T
TIYEAITTOA - 69L 3deq
96711 90" L6V Y 00°0 v6°L8S 00°680°S RMEHOYY - 89/ 21dag telog
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINVTIZISIK 600" 956-89.-T07
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSTTANd 3 ONIINIHUd 000 106-89.~1071
€2'8 06°2GL 00°0 06°L9 007028 SIMTHS-T. wma,;mgn ANTIYHAIO 00E 0VL-892L-10T
LTV 00°06T°T 00°0 00°06G 00°002°1 SAITdANS ONTIVHIELO 000 0FL~-89(-10T
62°01 1€°86 00°0 69°9 00°69 dHOD S NIWHIOM 000 &TL-89L-T01
8F'91 p0"L9T 00°0 96°'Z¢€ 007002 NOTLAHIYINGD ¥IROTIWE ¥OId 000 STL-83L-T07
6€°6T 12°69€°2 00°0 6L°0EY 00°008°Z ATUNOH IWIL-L¥Yd SIOVM 000 S0L-89L-T0T
XIAHMY - §9L 3dag
[ AA bELLOE 0070 99 LEV 00'616'¢ TIVALAMSYE - 9L 3deg 1elo
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00 ?Haszm 00" T06~L9L-
00°0 00°06¢'1 00°0 00°0 00 £’ 4an QO ObL-LO90L~-
0070 00°00S 00°0 00°D a0 G ozﬂacxmmo noes
68°9 08°€8 00°0 0Z°9 00 MOM :
£€9°€1 €E b6T 00°0 L9 0% 00 GER 4074 slolol
69°62 1Z° 656 00°0 6L°00F 0o £1 M nne”
TIVALAASYH
60°LE zZ0°0L0'E 00°0 86°608'T 00°088'% IFMO0H ¥OOTA/SOTNITD HINOA - 39, adag 1rael
00°00T  (ZB Z6E%) 00°0 78°Z6F 000 ONIHSITENd ® ONILNIYd 000 106-99/~-1071
0070 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L SI¥IHS-L SAIT44NS ONILVYEIO0 C0f 0FL-99L-T0T
90° b GG L9L 00°0 I ANA 007008 SEITE4NS ONILWVNEAO 000 0bL=-99L-T01
G ve LE 09 00°0 £9°67 06708 AWOD &, NAWNIOM 000" 6TL-9%(-T07
(44 66202 00°0 10°L6 007005 NOTLOSTMLNGD HAXOTAWA V1. 000 G1L-99i-101
IR ANAY £6°1€L°T 00°0 L0°892'1 00°000°F ATEO0H FWIL-L¥Yd SIOYM 000" G0/ -99L-10T
AIMD0H MOOTJ/SOINITD HINOA - 99L dag
Z1°¢6 0" b9Z 96°L96 96°TLG'E 00°9€8°¢ TIYELI0S 110dY - G594 3dag =10l
spanitpuadxy
ONNA ONILYIIAO "TYHENED - 101 pund
adasn (TYIEONEY)  "TYWEON (ASYAUDEA) FASYANINT ("TYIIONEY)  TYRON 39008 AAANINY NOTLATHDISEA MAGWAN 19
19049 % AONYIYH 2202/1€/80 HINOW 2202Z/1€/80 £2-2202
dTEYTIVAY ¥04 ALIAILDY JONVIYE (LA

§/¢

:abeg

ZZ02/1¢/80 OSNIAQNZ JOIYEd

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0J4d I1d0d3dd JdNLIANIIXY

drysumo], sewoyl :dgd

cps{enncle]

Heg=Y0|

Wd €Z:1T0 ZZ0Z/G1/80



NIYYL - 97/ 1dag

20799 697667 L E0°LTLE TE 26F'FT 00°256 ‘12 dWY¥D AV¥CQ - GLL 1d2Q TE10L
ZE'08 0€°¥G2Z 00°0 0L°LEDT 00°262°1T ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNIYd 000 106-GL4i-T01
PE 8L S 9v¢E 18°¢€62 8F €521 000091 SIITd4NS ONILYHEIO 000 0bL-G/ !
19799 z8°98 6580 81 €LT 00092 AWOD S NAWMNEOM 000 6TL-GLL
GL°G9 vZ Shy Z8°6¢C 9L %G8 00°00€"T NOIINEINLNGD WIACTEWA YOIj 000 6TL-GLL-T0
G8°€9 18'92¢’9S I8 peET’E 6T ELT TT 00°00GLT ATMNOH FATL-IMVA SIOVM 000 GOL~GLL-T0T
AWYD AVa - - adec
L0 ¢v L6266 01 V0 689 ‘7 £0°9688 01 00618757 AAG IYIDEAS - v oadog o praog
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 TYINTY L3TIOL FTEVINO4
F1°€6 59°89 00°90¢ GE'1€6 00°000°'1T ONTHSTTANd 3 ONTINTMNA
06°¢C11 (00°626) 00°69¢€°1 00°621°'8 00°002'L SHDTAMAES TYNOTSSHAMII
00°0 00°008°1 00°0 00°0 00 008’1 SADIANAS JALOVELNOD 0o ]
000 00°062°1 00°0 000 0N 06z 't STYM/NOY MG ONILY¥IdO DGT DFi-bii H
0€°6 86 LST'0T ¥0"8T0'T 2020’1 00°002°TT SATITAANS ONILYNII0 0N0 T 0bL-bii 7
9GS 88881 0070 [ARRAS 007007 AWOD G NTWNNOM 000 6TL-bL 7
86°¢€C 60" VLT 00°0 16°%6 007627 NOTLAS THINGD MEAOTANT vDTd 000" STL-bid 1
z6°¢€e Le'zee'e 000 €9 LTIL 00°000'¢€ ATINOH AWT.L-1MYd SAOYM 000 50L-bPLL-10T
SINAAE TYIDHAAS ~ pLL 2adaqg
06°12¢¢ (€ET°€99) 00°0 €17L02'T 00°'¥bS TIVEL004 O¥T14 - TLL 3deg 1enog
0070 000 000 00°0 00’0 ONIHSITINd % SONTINTAJ 000" 1
007001 (00" 29%) 00°0 00°29% 0070 SIMTHS-1 SATTAINS ONTLYHELO oog”
007001 (€1-6bL) 00°0 £I°GhL 000 531714405 ONILYYEdO 000"
000 00" 00°0 00°0 006 dWOD S NIWNHOM 000"
00°0 00°6¢ 00°0 00°0 00°6¢ NOTILAEIHINGD YIROTEWT ¥OId 000"
000 00006 000 0070 06006 ATHNOH JWTIL-I¥MVd SIOVM oo
TIYELO0I OVTd
68°GG 6L LTIG6TT 86°Gr8 L1 12°GEF 161 00°€66'0LC FONYNALNIYN % SNOILYYddO - 044 3deq TBi0L
g€ L8 00°116°€E 00°0 00°680°LT 00°000°7T¢ AYILNO TYLIYD 000 0LE-0LL-T0CT
007001 (00°62) 00°'0 00°62 00°0 GYOAT IV /ANYT ANAINOY ASYIT 00F Ob6-0LL
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ VNN LRARA TN0F oot
00°621 (00°00¥F) 007006 00°000°'2 0070091 LTIOL H16Y.LH0d sh
bb 6L GOT6ER’T R6°9£8°1 G6°0967G nntonn’ I TASTIO v SYD
L9°9S £V 9912 00°0 £E8'C oo.aoo,m ASNAAKE FIOHIHIA
0070 000 00°0 000 N0 0 LNFWARNOY ADNYNIINIYN
1 6% b8°666 €L £€2°262'v 91002 ‘€€ 00" 00243 FONVNTLNTYE/ SN TYAT
Ll 62 V2601 G6°90Y IL°GLOC1 00°000°L2 SATLUTILO :
TL°18 00°2L5'2 00°0 00" 16K ‘11 007 €90 b1 ALITIFAYIT I¥MINID HONYENSNI noe-
8126 91" 8Lb 9£ 7061 F8° 176G 00°000"1 SNOILYDINAWWOD 55IT3YHIM 001"
S90°0FT (G6°009) TL ELE 56°001°2 00°006'T INOHdETIL 00¢ " TCT
96° 0% 9G°8LL 61T 00°0 bp TZLET 00°006¢€¢ SADIAYEAS JELOVEILNOD 000 018- Jrv-wmq
12760 92°L20'2 00°0 L TLY'T 00°00L'¢ SATTAANS ONTILWVNEJO 000 0bL-0LL-T01
00°00T (Lz vy 000 Lz vy 000 NOTILYSNAANOD INIAWAQOTIWANND 000" L2L~-0LL-101
LE"9¢E 9% " ¥S6 69718 PGS SPS 007006 1T dWOD S, NIWMHOM 000 61/4-0/0L-101
sainitpuadxy
ANNd ONILYYAdO I9JaANdD - 107 pung
adasn (TYIRMONEY) TYWAON (ASYIADAA) FASYAUINI (TYWHONEY)  TYIION AGNH THGNANY NOTLAIMDS MAGWNAN TS
1908 % AONYIVE 220¢/1€/80 HLNOW z2z02/1€/80 £2-2202
ATEVIIVAY 404 ALIAILOY FONV'IYE QLA

ZZ0Z/1¢/80 ONIGNE QOI™Ed

S/y :abeq dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0J4 Id0dEd TMALIANIIXE dNY IANIATH

drysumoy],

sewoyl :d€d

59dIEa assn

Wd €2°10

Ze07/G1/80



92°'61¢ €0°LLY ‘8BVE (1L EL1Le) (€0°29Y'6€2) 00°612'601

LS LY L1'689'8¢€¢ 1.7 869 '€¢ £8°GHZ L0 N0 GER 509
868 02°99€°L89 006259 0R"€8L°L9 no oSt 56
TANAA ONILYUEAC T3

LS LY LT°689'8EE 1.°869°¢E £8°GhZ ' LOE 00°GF6'Gh9 STINLIANTIXKT TYLOL
92°'¢l 06°GTIE'6 87081 0S5 peh’'T 00°0%L°01 NIVML - 9LL 3d8g Te30L
60°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 AYTLNO TTYLIAYD ooo0”

96°€1 £1°10¢€ L8 8Y L8 8% 00°0G¢ TInd TIASIIA % SYD nnt-

A Tr°6S2 L 16°0 66°FHZ'1T 000058 ADNYNILNIVIH/ SUIVdEY 000"

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENA ® ONILNIMA 000"

S9° b p1°'8¢€ 98°1 98" 1 000k AHOD S NIWNHOM sl

81°6 28706 816 81°6 007001 OT LA THLINOD HHAOTE ORI coo”

98°9 00°0€9°T 007021 0070721 0670521 ATHNOH EWTL-IMYd SEOYM 000"

ANOS ONILYIIdO TY¥HINED - 101 pund
aasn (TYWHONEY) TYIRHON (ASYANDEA) FSYIEINT (TYWAONEY) TYIWION 139009 QAGNIWNY NOTLAIMDSHA HEAGNNAN 1D
15049 % ADNYTYE 2202/1£/80 HLNOW 2z02/1€/80 £2-2202

ATEVTIVAY ¥03 ALIAILOY ADNYIYE QLA

drysumo], sewoyl :4q
q4AIIG FARE
G/6 :9beg dIHSNMOL SVWOHIL dOJ4 IL¥Odad HFdNLIANIAXI dNY JONIADY Wd €10 2207/

Z707/1€/80 ONIAQNI QOIY¥Ed




0L099 1656 a¥ IOTIWHD 0999 - TTT8 XLTTTLN 00 ADMANT SHAWNSNOD SATLITINN ann - -107
60099 08°61T ad AQgdT 00 - 1719 ALITILN 0D AINT SUIWASNOD SATLITILN 2007 0726-0
60099 10°G¥ LS NOOVE G6GL - T1Id ALITILO 02 ADWANF SUAWASNOD SATLITILN 000 076-0LL-T0T
60099 G8 981 Q¥ MEATTIIW § §6bF - T1Id ALITILN 02 ADYANI SUIWNSNOD SITLITILO 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
60099 09°b8 aY¥ ¥93AIY S 00L - TIIE ALITILIN 0D ADMANT SUIWNSNOD SITLITILO 0007 026-0LL-T07T
60099 82° 168 7004 - Q¥ AQQ3IT 00F - TII€ ALITIIN 0D ADYIANI SHAWNSNOD SATLITILO 0007 026-0LL-10T
60099 L8'8 a¥ LOILVY¥D GE66 - TII9 ALITILO 0D ADMANT SYIAWNSNOD SATLITILAN 000 076-0LL-T01
60099 29 °0¢ gy AQQIT 00v - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYWINI SYIAWNSNOD SITLITILO 000°076-0//-10T
9T199 9€ 0€T QTI0M HSYM/3NOD/SID/FIACTIAW/HWO0Z/NZWY MNYE JLYILS SNOILYOINNWAOD SSITIYIM ont-
91199 TLTELE ATI0M HSYM/JANOD/SJAD/dACIEW/WO0Z /NZWY ANYE dLYLS ANOHATTAL 000"
LF099 02128 4/ LNANd 100 /3YYMLAOS ~ SINIWASHNEWIHZY NAJ HOFL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SIDIAYIS GILOYELNOD 000"
LF099 00°€L9 4/INAKdINDA/TIYMLIOS ~ SINIWISUNEGWIZEY NOJ HDEL JdIHSNMOL SYWOHL SHITIANS ONILYYIdO 000"
80099 GZ'LOE SATAOOH/IHIHS-L FDNYNALNIVA ONILNI¥E NEZEOS d¥ SOYHD 1AANS ONTLYNEJO ooo.QQFxo L-101
FONYNIZLNIVW 3 SNOILWVYEdO 0./ 31dag
06°L9 AYEHO¥MY 89/ 3deg 104 TRIOY
80099 06°L9 SIMIHS-I A¥IHOWY ONIINI¥E NIAZUDS ¥ SOYHD SI¥IHS-1L SIITddNS ONILYEIJ0 oaﬂ.oq\lm@>-ﬁaa
RIIHOYY 89 L 1dRg
961651 TIYEId0S 1IndY 6oL 2dag 103 TRiog
82199 00°2¢7 2Z/€0/80-12/L0 - TIVELIOS SNIAW ¥ITIYI WYITTIM 000" 0T8-59L-T0T
£2199 00°99 2Z/€0/80-12/L0 - TIY¥ELAOS SNARW MALOW 4 AHLOWIL SIZIAYIS GAIOVILNOD 000°018-59L-101
66099 00°'881 22/€0/80-12/L0 - TIVdLJIOS SNIAW MYZOE0N 1¥I90% 000 018-89L-101
98099 00°2¢€1 Z2/€0/80-12/L0 - TIVLIIOS SNIW NOLTON MYYKH SIDIAYIS QILOVEINOD 000"0I8-¢9/-10T
8099 00799 22/£0/80-12/L0 - TIYEIIOS SNIW IASMYENR 3 HAISOL 0N0 0TR-59/.-T0T1
LG099 00°'2Z€1 2¢/02/L0-L0/L0 - TI¥dId0S SNIW HATIYE WYITTIM ooo.a‘w|ro‘-ﬁgﬂ
F£099 00°881 22/07/L0-L0/L0 - TIVELIOS SNIW MYZOENY LIEI0Y 000 NTR-G9L
2099 00°2€1 22/02/1L0-L0/L0 - TIYEIIOS SMAW NOLTOM MYYi SADIAMAS TALIYNLNOD 000 0IR-39/
02093 00°¢¢t 22/02/L0~L0/L0 ~ TIVHILIOS SNaW TMSMYENW 4 HAASOr 200°018-59L
91199 96" €8¢ ATEOM HSYM/ANOD/SAD/S30 THAN/WOOT / N2WY SHTTAANS 0N,
€0°6L8 SWYHOOHMd WIMS 19/ 1dag o4 1230y
£7099 EQ0 FhT SAITddNS 1004 +H4 51004 dN g SA1Td4NS ONILYEAdO 000 0k -19/.-101
9€099 00°6S1T AC/7I1¥dY - ¥ALEYN0 QUf - SNILSAL 1004 30 HITYIAH ALNNOD MYNIOVS SAIT44NS ONILYHAO ooo.o:‘ 194~101
80099 00" 08V SAIAOOH/SIMIHS-L - 1004 ONILNI¥Nd NAZMDS d¥ SOYHD SHITIANS ONILYEEI0 00070k -19/-101
SWYHO0YS szu 194 2d3Q
82 €€0’9 JN¥LSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWS 96/ 3deg Iod Te10g
L2199 6L°961'F YIINID FEAIYN - TYINIIVW/H09YT IIVEH 3 ONIGWNTd M3TOSIM ANYISEYA FUNLYN “dWI TYIIJYD LS PL6-9GL-T0T
59099 00°008°T LS MOTTIA/TIIA MOVYD ¥AddNY/IY0D TY¥IS TIY¥IS 3 LIYHASY MOVLMOY1d IAGISTHU IUNLYN “dWI TYLIAYD SLS PLE-9GL-T0T
85099 67 9€ Md¥d - S1¥Yd INIWdINOT ¥amMod IYYMAEYH TIJATHOM IAYISIEd TUNLYN “EWI TI¥LIdYD GLS ¥16-9GL-101
ONMISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVE 95 3d
0L PS0'Y NOIIWEISINIWAY 7GL 2ddg 703 1eI0g
L0999 00°2L9°T 2/ININGINDA/IIYMLIOS ~ SINIWISUNEWITY NNI HOZL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL dINDd dDIJd0 SIITAdNS DNILYAEJ0 000°G¥L-2GL-10T
GT199 p6° 101 S3d1744N5 FDIII0 AOYINVAQY STTIVIS STITAANS ONILVHIL0 000 0YL-2GL-T0T
Z0099 29°¢€b 22/92/80-22/L2/L0 - ITT10f - YHEDOAM WILSAS SSANISNG SAGYdEd 3174405 ONILYYIAIO 000" 0bL-2GL-101
£2099 09°6¢ a%aY¥/ALITIAYSIA/TAIT FATT TYNCILYN NOSIAYW 00£°91L-2GL-T0T
£1099 b2 €81 RNIWIEd 2202 ISnDnY TYLNIA YITIA HONYHOSNI TTYLNAJ 002 91L-2GL-101
€2099 0€£°60T a3AY/ALITIEYSIQ/AATT HITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 001 9TL-2GL-101
00099 62 LT NOISIA/HITYAEH O QTIAIHS 90718 SS0d4D dAn1d FATT/EYSIA WEAL LMOHS/NOISI 001°914-2GL-101
00099 TL°106°1 NOISIA/HITYAHE O QTIIHS 3NTE SSOMD dnTd ADNYMASNT HITYIH 000°91L-2GL-101
NOTIVHASINIWAY 26s 3daq
GNNA DNILYHILO TYHANID 101 pung
# O3YD Jjunouy uoT1dTIOSa( DOTOAUT I0opus DS AUTT BOTOAUTL aquny 19
MOUHD Hdd¥d THUdAL MOEHD - dIvd
GAZ TTYNYNOL diysuma], sewoyy,
720Z/57/80 - 7702/772/L0 SAIYA 1504 AMA TG
£/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥04 IdOddY NOILOAEIMISIA TS JDIOANI Wd G210 27207




TV 658 1€ aNNA ONTLVHEAO TVHENTD 1071 PUund Ici (rao
8L 6V NIVML 9.4 3deg 1og (eRaol
ZT159 L8 8P TINd TISHIA/SYO ONI X3M/AYMUEEdS TENd TISHIA ¥ SYO 001" 8F6~9/
76099 16°0 ADNUYNAINIYN NIVHL/ITDITHIA SIMYA OLNY YAYN AONINALNIYN/ SHIYATS 000" 0E6-3
NIVYL 9./
18°800°Z dWYD A¥Q 6L/ 1daQg o4 TR3og
12199 00°09¢€ dI¥L dWYD AYQ IMHIIOH ONI ¥YNH¥Y TI0¥ JHL S4T¥L G1aTd 000 T68-5L.-T01
61199 06" %1¢ 62/L0 % 27/L0 - SAI¥LI dAWYD A¥Q ATIAL  dL5IA TOOHOS ATTIVA NUYMS 5dIdd dT1dId 000" TE8-~GLL-10T
91199 00°08 aTH0M HSYM/JINOD/SID /3L TIN/HWO0Z /NZWY MNVE JIYLS SdIdd ¢TI 000" TE8-GLL-T01
Py099 06°0TT TIHD MUNIDYS -~ dIdL dW¥O AYd ZZ/ST/L0 WISIA TOOHDS ATTIVA NYMS SdIdl aTdId 000 1€8-5L.~101
yv099 00°0€T dHMO0S ONILIHM - dI¥I dWVYD AVG ¢Z02/1/L ¥ISIQ TOOHDS ATTIVA NYMS SATHIL QTAT4 000 TEB-SLL-T0T
91199 L9 VI ATHOM HSYM/ANOD/SAD/¥IAL TEW/WOOZ /NZNY MNVE HLVILS SAITAANS ONTILYHHAIO 000 0bi-SLL-101
90199 Pl 6Ll SHUYA - SMDOVNS dWVD  NVE ANOMHINAS/ENTD S, WVS SHIMAdNS ONTLYHIAO 000°0bi-GLL-101
80099 00°bF SI¥IHS dWVYD AV ONILNIYMd NIFTYDS IV SOVHD SATTAINS DNTIVHAAO 000 0bL-5LL-T0T
80099 00" 06 SIMIHS dWYD AYG ONILNING NIFHDS dV SOWHD SAITAINS ONTIVHIIO 000" 0bi-5LL-T0T
80099 007989 SIMIHS AWYD AVO ONIINIYMd NIFTYOS Y SOVHO SATTAANS ONTIVMAJO 000 0bL-GLL-TOT
dWYD AYG L. 3daq
y0 685 'F SEINEAZ TYIDAAS pLL 3deg 103 1e30
56099 00°90¢€ HLIANI M¥Yd FHL NT ONINIAZ  O¥d 301440 SSIMIXI INTHA ONTHSITHNd 3 ON 000" 106-VLL-101
91139 00°69¥v aTE0M HSYM/JANOD/SI90/4dL TAN/WOOZ /NZHY MNVE JLVILS SEADTAMEAS TYNOTSSEIONA 000" L18-bLL~101
68099 00°006 - Z1IdS FTIHOTIW - WEdYd FHIL NI IMIDINOD JATHALIIM 3TIHDINW 0007 LT8-bLL-T01
9%099 00°000°T MOHS NO0W FHI ~ MY¥d FHI NT JMIONOD  TMSMIAZSYWTTY HAT SVHOHL SADTANTAS TUNOTSSIIONA 00018~V
2099 00°00L AT IHL 3 ITHAVT - ¥4 FHL NT TMIONOD NVAAS ATINYT SADTANAS TYNOTSSRAM 000 LTe-
b0099 00°00¢ T AHL 5 ATAOYT - ONNYA FHL NT TMEDINOD SWIEWTT AIYYD GADIANIS TYNOIFSIAON O00 LIR-FL
911399 v0'8T GTHOM HSVYM/JANOD/SIS/MILTIN/HOOT /NTHY MNVE ZLYLS S3IT44NS ONIIVAEF0 a0 0hL-Fil
T0T3S 0070001 d FHL NI SITACW - TYINIY NIFYDS IIAOH SNV AINNOD MYNIDYS SATTA408 ONILYHIL0 200" 0FL-F
SINAAT TYIDEAS bLL
T€°629 ‘21 AONYNATLNTVE % SNOTILWMAAO 0.¢ 3d2q 103 Tel0f
£8099 00°00§ L0/80-22/11/L0 ~ TINY IITION FTEV.INOA INT TOdS~FHL-NO-FINNOI TYINEN LATTON FTRYINOA 000 0P6-0LL-TOT
1199 86°9€8°T TANA TIASATA/SVO ONT X3M/AVMOTIIS TING TISATI % SV 00T 8E6-0LL-T01
05099 00°1§ MUVd  OQWMAATIS AAFHD 800T -~ ONHD TIO  NT ISAMHIMON IMTIL NALLOL ISNFING FTOIHIA 000 8EE-0LL-T0T
81199 8V LGT'T ¥S AYTd/XIWANOLS/LSNG JNOWYIA/TI0OSJ0L ONI LS3INO INOLS FONYNILNIYW/ S I¥ddY 000 0E6-0LL-TOT
91199 68°0G¢€ aT90M HSYM/JINOD/S3D/¥AL ITIW/WO0Z/NZHWY ANYE JLVIS FONYNIINIYW/SHIYIAY 0007 0€6-0LL-T0T
80199 82 v1Z MY¥d INHLIOW - INIVd SWYITTIM~-NIMIEHS IONYNIINIYH/SUIYIaY 0007 0E6-0LL=TOT
8L099 8G°Ghb ‘T IDONYNILNIYW/SHIVdaY LOdEQ IWOH JONVNIINIVW/SHIVATY 0007 0€6-0LL-10T
SL099 00"bpe JONYNILNIVWN/SEIVdad T TYINIY 3 INIWJINOI 934 JONYNILNIYR/SYIVaay 0007 0E6-0LL-T0T
25099 767006 IONYNILNIVYW/SUIVITY SIHOLS DS AONYNILNIYH/SYIVdAY 000" 086-0/1-101
12099 00°861 Mdv¥d IMHLIOW - INVId ONI XYISUON MONTH JONYNIINIYW/SEIvdEY 000°086-041-T01
0099 89 pZ1 SYNYd - FAYTY HAMOW VYdWOD INIWAINDA NOLITHYD IONYNIINIYK/SHIYdHY 000°086-0LL-10T
0,099 7L b6T IHOIT »1 49 AQAIT 00€ - TII9 ALITILN 0D ADYINT SYIWNSNOD SAILITILN 0007 0¢6-0LL-10T
0,099 [ RS LHOIT T LS NODY¥Y GGL - T1Id ALITILN 0D ADMENI SHIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°0¢6-0/1-101
0L099 68°'v8 a¥ YATTIW 8§ 509 - T1I9 ALITILN 0D AOWANT SMAWNSNOD SHILITILA 0007 026-0LL-101
AONYNILNIVW 3 SNOILWHEZ0 0if 3dag
aNnd ONIIVYIJC TYYANID 10T pung
# o8yp Jjunouy uoT31dTIOsS9Qg 9DTOAUT JIOPUDA 0s8(Q SUTT 20T0AUT asqumy 19
MOFHD ¥ddv¥d tE4AL MOEHD ~ QIvVd
IZITYNENOL drysumo] sewoy] :4d
Z¢0¢/G1/80 - ¢20Z/1¢/L0 SILYA L50d MQIAQG T8N
£/ :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d Ld0d3dd NOILNFIYISIA T9 ISIOANI Wd Gz:10 7Z202/G1/80



17668 1€ ispung TIY I04 Tel0L

" 658 °1¢ THIA0 TVMANAD (0T Pung
1STe30 punjg
# Yo=2UD junoury uoT1dTIosag 90TOAUT IOPpUBA 0839 SUTT S0TOAUT asquinN 19
MOEHD ¥IAYd AdAL MOAHD - dIvd
a3zZITYNEAOL drysumo], sewoyl :dd
Z2¢02/S1/80 - 2Z0T/12/L0 SAIVA 150d IWAIIq IBSN
€/¢ :ebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJ I¥OdIAY NOILNIGIYNISIA 15 JDIOANI Wd 6Z:10 2202/S1/80



PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 22 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Policy for Operating Dual Trains

EXPLANATION OF TQPIC:

With the operation of two trains for the Haunted Train Ride this year we have had to
create a Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) for the staff and volunteers who work the
event. [ worked with our Senior Risk Control Representative on this policy and we have
gone over it several times to come up with the final version. Everyone who will be
working the trains will be trained on the policy and we will spend time running both
trains with the staff prior to event.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Policy for Dual
Train Operation at Roethke Park.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Approval

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




POLICY TITLE: Dual Train Operation at Roethke Park

POLICY #: 01-22

DATE: August 3, 2022

AUTHORIZED BY: John Corriveau, Director of Parks and Recreation

PURPOSE To ensure the safety of passengers, drivers and support staft during the operation
of two trains.

PROCEDURES
Note: Every event starts with both trains at the station side by side and train #1 always leaves
first.

¢« EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

CALL 911 and notify Director. We will have a police otficer on site for issues needing
one.

e DIRECTOR

The Director is in charge of the event and is responsible for all aspects of the operation.
The Director will be located at the Station and will assist with loading trains. All
questions and concerns are to be directed to him.

e DESIGNATED BREAK GIVER.

The designated break giver is who you will radio if for any reason you must leave your
station. YOU CANNOT LEAVE YOUR STATION FOR ANY REASON without the
Designated Break Giver being at your station to replace you. Provide ample notice to
allow the Designated Break Giver time to get to you to relieve you of your duties.

s SAFETY RIDERS

Each train will have a safety rider on the back of the train in the last seat. The safety rider
is in responsible for watching the train riders to make sure they all remain seated, do not
reach out of the train, or any other safety issues. The Safety Rider will have a radio to
communicate with the Switch Operators and Director.

[n the event of an emergency the Safety Rider can push the emergency button on the last
car that will signal the Train Driver of an emergency and to stop immediately. Once the
train stops, they will IMMEDIATELY radio the DIRECTOR that the train has stopped
and why it has stopped.

Once the situation has been taken care of, the Director will radio that its ALL CLEAR

and we will go back to normal operations. [fit is NOT CLEAR and we have a situation
that is not [ixable immediately the Dicector will radio all statt and begin the process of
closing event



PASSENGER LOADING
o Train Loader #1

« Train #1 one gets loaded first. Once all passengers are on the train and
seated, instruct Train Driver #1 to depart station.

*  Upon the return of Train #1, all passengers are to remain on the train until
Train #2 has departed.

«  Once Train #2 departs, Train #1 will unload all passengers to the exit area.

* New passengers may be loaded on Train #1.

o Train Loader #2
*  Once Train #1 has left the station, begin loading Train #2.
*  All passengers must be seated and remain seated until Train #1 returns.
«  Train Driver #2 will be wnstructed to leave the station.
* Upon the return of Train #2, all passengers are to remain on the train until
Train #1 has departed.
*  Once Train #1 departs, Train #2 will unload all passengers to the exit area.
* New passengers may be loaded on Train #2.

o Train #1 Leaving the Station

*  Switch Operator #1: When Train #1 is leaving the station, switch MUST
be in position 1 color RED until the train returns and has come to a
complete stop.

* Switch Operator #2: When Train #1 is leaving the station, switch MUST
be in position 1 color RED until train returns and has come to a complete
stop.

* Train #1 Driver:

* Before you leave the Station, you must make visual contact with
Switch Operator #2 and verify that the Switch is tn position #1
RED. tHow will venlication oceur?

*  When you reach check station #3, reduce speed and check brake
air pressure. Verify to Check Station #3 attendant that your brakes
work with a thumbs up sign and proceed.

o If brake air pressure fails, coast train to stop and notify
Check Station 3 with a thumbs down sign. Then what
happens!

o Train #1 Returning to Station
*  As you exit the train barn, stop before Switch #1. You MUST make visual
contact with Switch Operator #1 and verify that switch #1 is in position 1
RED. Once veritied, proceed into station and come to a complete stop. 1s
the thumbs up used here?



o Train #2 Leaving the Station

*  Switch Operator #1: When Train #1 is leaving the station, switch MUST
be in position | color GRI:EN until the train returns and has come to a
complete stop.

= Switch Operator #2: When Train #1 is leaving the station, switch MUST
be in position | color GRELN until train returns and has come (o a
complete stop.

*  Train #2 Driver:

» Before you leave the Station, you must make visual contact with
Switch Operator #2 and verify that the Switch is in position #1
GREEN. How will verification oceur?

»  When you reach check station #3, reduce speed and check brake
air pressure. Verity to Check Station #3 attendant that your brakes
work with a thumbs up sign and proceed.

o [If brake air pressure fails, coast train to stop and notify
Check Station 3 with a thumbs down sign. Then what
happens?

o Train #2 Returning to Station
*  As you exit the train barn, stop before Switch #1. You MUST make visual
contact with Switch Operator #1 and verify that switch #1 s in position |
GRETEN. Once veritied, proceed nto station and come to a complete stop.
Is the thumbs up used here?

REMEMBER: The purpose of this policy serves as a reminder of our roles and
responsibilitics. Qur number one responsibility is the safety of our riders and staff.



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS AUGUST 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

Summer has wrapped up at Roethke Park. The pool and camp closed on Friday the
19", Both the pool and camp beat budgeted revenue numbers while controlling
expenses, overall, a really good year for both. We have completed the new train
switches and will begin testing both trains on them. Garber has painted one of the
other train cars and is hopeful that they can get the other one done also so we can
have a fully painted train for event. We raised sixty feet of sidewalk along the
entrance drive that would be flooded every spring, should not have any issues
anymore with that!

ROBERTS PARK

We have worked really hard to get the grass on the soccer fields as thick and as
healthy as we could before fall soccer starts and I believe we accomplished that as
this is the best grass I have seen in a few years. We really did our best to keep kids
off if it this summer, we used a couple different fertilizers and changed the
watering schedule. Swan Valleys first games are August 16" and 17", our program
will begin September 10". The Farmer’s Market is doing really well, Mondays
from 4pm to 7pm and people are really excited about it. We have cleared more
space for vendors to park along the road behind the pavilion to make unloading
easier.

COMMUNITY PARK
Courts are busy with basketball and pickleball.

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
We are taking registrations for Fall Soccer right now and the Senior Luncheons
will begin September 7',

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
The grant work is completed now from Wolgast, we are adding some more work as

1 l Do e



we have some grant money left, we are working on a list if projects to do with the
remaining funds. Our October Parks meeting will be held at the Nature Center.

EVENTS
None

2 ' Sag e



